
 
 

 
Staff Contact Matt Baumgardner, Director of Public Works 

 

CHAIR CARLOS HERNANDEZ 
VICE CHAIR FRANCISCO ARRIZON 
COMMISSIONER DEE AKEMON 
COMMISSIONER NICOLE MOHR 
COMMISSIONER RUDY TRUJILLO 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 3, 2021 – 6 PM 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340 
 

 
WATCH THE MEETING: Live stream with audio and video, via YouTube Live at: 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
  
Chair Carlos Hernandez 
Vice Chair Francisco Arrizon 
Commissioner Dee Akemon 
Commissioner Nicole Mohr 
Commissioner Rudy Trujillo 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues 
confronting the city in an orderly environment. Public members attending City Commission 
meetings shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF 
Procedural Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who 
becomes boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission 
meeting, may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-
Arms and such person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf


TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – November 3, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
 
There will be a three (3) minute limitation per each member of the audience who wishes to 
make comments relating to Commission Business.  Anyone wishing to speak, please fill out the 
white form located at the Council Chambers podium, and submit it to the Commission Chair.  
When addressing the Commission please speak into the microphone and voluntarily state your 
name and address. 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single 
motion to adopt staff recommendation. If the Transportation and Safety Commission wishes to 
discuss any item, it should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1. REQUEST TO APPROVE MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 – REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
1. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC SAFETY 

COMMISSION AD HOC COMMITTEE RELATED TO ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMISSION 

 
2. CONSIDERATION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY 

FOR SPEED LIMITS 2021 TO ALLOW FOR SPEED RADAR ENFORCEMENT ON CITY STREETS 
 

3. UPDATE ON SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROJECTS – CYCLES 1 AND 2 
 

 
GENERAL COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
1. SAFE AND ACTIVE STREETS PLAN 
2. RECENT TRAFFIC STUDIES IN THE CITY – UPDATE 
3. PEDESTRIAN ENFORCEMENT FINDINGS (LT. HANCHETT) 
4. SAN FERNANDO MALL BOLLARD INSTALLATION PROJECT 
 
 



TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – November 3, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
Maria Padilla, Executive Assistant 
Signed and Posted:  October 29, 2021 (4:00 p.m.) 
 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Public Works Department Public Counter. Any public 
writings distributed by the Transportation & Safety Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular 
meeting agenda will also be made available at the Public Works Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 
91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or 
participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Public Works Department Office at (818) 898-1222 at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 

ZOOM MEETING STREAMED ON YOUTUBE 
 

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE TRANSPORTATION & 
SAFETY COMMISSION. VIDEO AND AUDIO OF THE ACTUAL MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
LISTENING AT:  https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando  
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Commissioner Mohr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Executive Assistant, Maria Padilla, 
called the roll call. 
 
The following persons were recorded as present: 
 
PRESENT: 
Chair Carlos Hernandez and Commissioners Dee Akemon, Nicole Mohr, and Rudy Trujillo 
 
ABSENT:  
Vice Chair Francisco Arrizon 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Director of Public Works Matt Baumgardnerand Executive Assistant Maria Padilla 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Commissioner Mohr led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Trujillo motioned to approve the agenda for the September 1, 2021 
Transportation and Safety Commission meeting. Commissioner Akemon seconded the motion. 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  D. Akemon, C. Hernandez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: F. Arrizon - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando


TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – September 1, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
 
None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Commissioner Mohr motioned to approve the minutes for the August 4, 2021 Transportation & 
Safety Commission meeting.  Commissioner Hernandez seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  D. Akemon, C. Hernandez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: F. Arrizon - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
1. BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM REVIEW– Matt Baumgardner provided background on the 

program. Councilmember Cindy Montañez presented the concept. The goal of the 
Beautification Program is to clean up the neighborhood. The Commission provided input 
and feedback.  

 
2. REORGANIZATION OF THE COMMISSION – SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR (IF 

NECESSARY) – Calls for nominations of Chair: Commissioner Trujillo nominated Carlos 
Hernandez as Chair, seconded by Commissioner Mohr. Commissioner Hernandez accepted 
the nomination. Commissioner Mohr motioned to close nominations. Commissioner 
Akemon  seconded by The motion carried with the following votes:   

 
 AYES:  D. Akemon, C. Hernandez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: F. Arrizon - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
3. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE LOCATION OF STOPS ALONG THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

TROLLEY ROUTE – Mr. Baumgardner provided informational report on location of stops 
along the trolley route. Request for a potential new stop was brought up at a recent Council 
meeting. The route was last modified in 2012. The Commission directed staff to review 
current route, collect data from the service provider on ridership, frequency, inventory of 
existing stops, resources and surveys. Item to be brought back at a future meeting.  

 
  



TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – September 1, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
GENERAL COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Trujillo saddened to learn of the passing of Gilbert Tewksbury. 
 
Commissioner Mohr wished the City a happy birthday and is proud to be part of the City. 
 
Commissioner Akemon attended an event at the mall and was happy to see restaurants filled 
and stores being checked out. 
 
Chair Hernandez appreciates the different viewpoints that were presented. 
 
Commission congratulated Chair Hernandez on being appointed chair. 
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
1. SAFE AND ACTIVE STREETS PLAN – Chair Hernandez and Matt Baumgardner provided 

update.  
 

2. RECENT TRAFFIC STUDIES IN THE CITY - UPDATE - Matt Baumgardner provided update on 
the studies that were done at Fourth and Fermoore, Fifth and Fermoore, the installation of 
flashing beacons at Huntington/Griffith, and installation of No Overnight Parking signs at 
City lots.  Collection of data for Wolfskill has been completed but is pending interpretation 
and analysis. Recommendations for Wolfskill should be presented at next meeting. l 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Mohr motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. Commissioner Akemon 
seconded the motion. The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  D. Akemon, C. Hernandez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: F. Arrizon - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1222                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Carlos Hernandez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Nick Kimball, City Manager 
  
Date:  November 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Discussion and Consideration of Recommendations from the Public Safety 

Commission Ad Hoc Committee Related to Establishing a Public Safety 
Commission 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Safety Commission: 
 
a. Discuss the Public Safety Commission Ad Hoc Committee’s recommendations; and 
 
b. Provide feedback to staff, as appropriate. 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
1. On June 15, 2020, then Vice Mayor Hector A. Pacheco submitted an agenda report to City 

Council recommending the creation of a Public Safety Commission Ad Hoc Committee to 
study the possible establishment of a Public Safety Commission.  City Council approved the 
request and appointed Mayor Joel Fajardo and Vice Mayor Pacheco to serve on the newly 
formed Ad Hoc Committee. 

 
2. The Ad Hoc Committee met on multiple occasions to discuss possible organization, roles 

and responsibilities of a Public Safety Commission. 
 

3. On January 4, 2021, City Council approved reorganization of the City Council Ad Hoc 
Committees and appointed Vice Mayor Mendoza and Councilmember Pacheco to the Public 
Safety Commission Ad Hoc Committee. 
 

4. On September 2, 2021, after several meetings, the Ad Hoc Committee finalized 
recommendations to City Council related to the organization, roles and responsibilities of a 
Public Safety Commission. 

 



Discussion and Consideration of Recommendations from the Public Safety Commission Ad Hoc 
Committee Related to Establishing a Public Safety Commission 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
5. On October 4, 2021, City Council discussed the recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee 

and directed staff to present these recommendations and seek input from the 
Transportation and Safety Commission at its regularly scheduled November meeting. 

 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
In response to the civil unrest that followed the death of George Floyd at the hands of a 
Minneapolis Police Officer and subsequent Black Lives Matter demonstrations, the City Council 
formed an Ad Hoc Committee to work with staff to develop recommendations that 
demonstrate the City’s commitment to safe streets, humane policing and transparency in 
governance by establishing a Public Safety Commission.  Through a Public Safety Commission, 
the San Fernando Police Department and San Fernando community members would be 
provided with a forum to strengthen community-policing approach through collaboration, 
respect and transparency while sharing public safety information with the broader public.  
 
After discussing various alternatives, the Ad Hoc Committee recommends that City Council 
direct staff to prepare an ordinance to rename the current Transportation and Safety 
Commission to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission and add certain Public Safety 
advisory roles and responsibilities to their existing roles and responsibilities.   
 
In addition to their current Traffic Safety responsibilities, a re-formed Traffic and Public Safety 
Commission (TPS Commission) would act as an advisory body receiving information and 
providing feedback to gain better understanding of Police operations through presentations 
related to annual/monthly crime statistics, public safety policies (e.g. “Use of Force” and 
“Immigration Enforcement” policies), annual training programs, and other new policies and/or 
initiatives prior to final City Council decisions.   
 
A re-formed TPS Commission would also assist with planning and marketing of various public 
safety events, such as National Night Out, Neighborhood Watch, Business Watch and other 
community events that support increased public safety in San Fernando. 
 
A sample ordinance for the City of San Marino Public Safety Commission is included as 
Attachment “A” as the City Council may wish to adopt similar roles and responsibilities for a  
re-formed TPS Commission. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no impact to the budget by discussing this item.  There would be a minimal cost for the 
City Attorney to prepare an ordinance as well as additional staff costs in the Police Department 
to assist with staffing for a Public Safety Commission.  It is estimated that it would require 



Discussion and Consideration of Recommendations from the Public Safety Commission Ad Hoc 
Committee Related to Establishing a Public Safety Commission 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
approximately 2 hours per month for the Executive Assistant and 2 – 4 hours per month of 
other police personnel to prepare reports and present to the Commission. 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Safety Commission discuss the Public Safety 
Commission Ad Hoc Committee’s recommendations and provide direction, as appropriate. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A. City of San Marino Municipal Code, Article 14: Public Safety Commission 



ATTACHMENT “A” 

CITY OF SAN MARINO 
 

ARTICLE 14 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

SECTION: 

02.14.01: Creation And Composition 

02.14.02: Appointment And Term 

02.14.03: Vacancies 

02.14.04: Chairperson And Vice Chairperson 

02.14.05: Compensation And Expenses 

02.14.06: Meetings 

02.14.07: Secretary To Commission; Records 

02.14.08: Advisory Board To The City Council 

02.14.01: CREATION AND COMPOSITION: 
There is hereby created the Public Safety Commission, which shall consist of five (5) 
members and one alternate. Each member shall be an elector of the City. (Ord. 0-18-
1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018) 

02.14.02: APPOINTMENT AND TERM: 
Members and the alternate member of the Public Safety Commission shall be appointed 
by the Mayor with the approval of the Council. 

Members and the alternate member of the commission shall serve terms of four (4) 
years, with terms commencing July 1 of the year of appointment; except, that of the 
Commissioners first appointed, two (2) members and the alternate member shall serve 
terms of two (2) years and three (3) members shall serve terms of four (4) years. 
Thereafter, all Commissioners shall serve a term of four (4) years and until a successor 
has been appointed. 

The City Council may remove any member of the commission at any time. Vacancies 
shall be filled by appointment for the unexpired portion of the remaining time in the 
same manner as the original appointment. 

No Commissioner may serve more than two (2) consecutive terms; however, after 
waiting a period of at least two (2) years following the end of the second term, a 
Commissioner may be reappointed to not more than two (2) additional consecutive 
terms. 

No member serving on the Public Safety Commission shall be permitted more than two 
(2) excused absences per fiscal year. No unexcused absences are allowed. (Ord. 0-18-
1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018) 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-730%23JD_02.14.01
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-732%23JD_02.14.02
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-738%23JD_02.14.03
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-740%23JD_02.14.04
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-742%23JD_02.14.05
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-745%23JD_02.14.06
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-747%23JD_02.14.07
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/sanmarinoca/latest/sanmarino_ca/0-0-0-750%23JD_02.14.08


ATTACHMENT “A” 

02.14.03: VACANCIES: 
Vacancies to the Public Safety Commission shall be filled by appointment of the Mayor 
with the approval of the Council, after complying with any waiting period required by 
law. Appointment to fill a vacancy shall be for the remainder of the unexpired term. (Ord. 
0-18-1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018) 

02.14.04: CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON: 
The members of the Public Safety Commission shall select a Chairperson and a Vice 
Chairperson from among its members as established by City Council resolution. (Ord. 
0-18-1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018) 

02.14.05: COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES: 
Members of the Public Safety Commission shall serve without compensation. 

Expenses of members of the commission in attendance at meetings related to their 
duties as members of the Public Safety Commission shall be paid for by the City when 
such attendance is approved by the Council. (Ord. 0-18-1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-
2018) 

02.14.06: MEETINGS: 
The Public Safety Commission shall meet on the first Monday of each and every 
calendar month at the hour of seven o'clock (7:00) P.M. in the Barth Room of the 
Crowell Library. 

(Ord. 0-18-1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018; amd. Ord. O-20-1361, 4-8-2020) 

02.14.07: SECRETARY TO COMMISSION; RECORDS: 
The Police Chief shall be the Secretary of the commission. All proceedings and actions 
by the commission shall be public records, and the Secretary shall record and preserve 
them. 

All officers, departments and department heads of the City shall cooperate and render 
all reasonable and necessary assistance to the Public Safety Commission. (Ord. 0-18-
1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018) 

02.14.08: ADVISORY BOARD TO THE CITY COUNCIL: 
The Public Safety Commission shall act solely as an advisory board to the City Council 
and an advocate for public safety and traffic services with respect to matters relating 
to public safety, including understanding police and fire operations, crime prevention, 
emergency preparedness, traffic and transportation, and any other matters which may 
be assigned to it from time to time by the City Council, and shall study and make 
recommendations as to such matters directly to the City Council in an advisory capacity. 
Unless expressly authorized by the City Council, the commission shall not represent 
itself to be acting for or on behalf of the City Council, nor shall it commit the officers, 
employees, or staff of the City in any manner or to any course of action. To the contrary, 
the commission shall act as a study center and clearinghouse for advisory action to the 
City Council. (Ord. 0-18-1334, 2-14-2018, eff. 3-16-2018) 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1222                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Carlos Hernandez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Matt Baumgardner, Director of Public Works 

Patsy Orozco, Civil Engineering Assistant II 
 
Date:  November 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Consideration to Recommend Approval of Engineering and Traffic Survey for 

Speed Limits 2021 to Allow for Speed Radar Enforcement on City Streets 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Safety Commission review and recommend 
approval of the Engineering and Traffic Survey Report for Speed Limits 2021, establishing speed 
limit zones in the City. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The California Vehicle Code requires that the City conduct an Engineering and Traffic Survey of 
local streets every seven (7) years, with the option to extend the survey for three (3) additional 
years if no changes exist.  This requirement helps to ensure the proper posting of speed limits 
and also enables the Police Department to utilize radar or other electronic speed measuring 
devices for speed enforcement efforts.  The City’s existing surveys are set to expire in 2022.  To 
meet this requirement, staff coordinated an analysis to evaluate the existing speed zones 
within the City of San Fernando.  
 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
The California Vehicle Code (CVC) establishes that roadway speed limits are to be set based on 
specific criteria.  These are called prima facie speed limits or posted speed limits.  A blanket 
speed limit of fifteen (15) miles per hour (mph) is established on all alleys, blind intersections, 
and at blind railroad crossings.  A twenty five (25) mph speed limit may be established under 
the following conditions: 1) On any business or residential district; 2) At school zones, when 
children are present, and; 3) In senior zones. 
 
The California Department of Transportation requires that the criteria set forth in the California 
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (CA MUTCD) be utilized in the establishment of 
speed limits.  This manual requires that a speed limit be set closest to the 85th percentile 



Consideration to Approve Citywide Engineering and Traffic Survey to Allow for Speed Radar 
Enforcement on City Streets 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
speeds.  The 85th percentile speed is the speed at or below which 85% of the traffic travels.  This 
threshold represents what is historically found to be a safe and reasonable speed for most 
drivers based on common roadway conditions.  Speed limits cannot be set arbitrarily low, as 
this would create violators of the majority drivers and would not command the respect of the 
public. 
 
Based on data collected in an engineering and traffic survey, a speed limit is established at the 
nearest 5-mile per hour increment to the 85th percentile speed.  The CA MUTCD does allow for 
certain conditions to warrant lower speeds, if necessary.  In reviewing speed zones and making 
recommendations, several criteria are considered, including the 85th percentile of existing 
speed conditions, accident histories, roadway conditions, pedestrian activities, and speed limits 
in neighboring jurisdictions.  
 
A copy of the Engineering and Traffic Survey Report for Speed Limits 2021 is included with this 
report (Attachment “A”).  The report was completed under the direction of a licensed traffic 
engineer and includes a significant amount of data collection including speed sampling, a 
review of accident histories, roadway conditions, traffic characteristics and land use.  Based on 
a review of this information, the survey includes the recommendation of increasing speeds on 
two (2) of the street segments surveyed as follows: 
 

Street From To Existing 
Speed 

Recommended 
Speed Justification 

Park Ave. 
 

First St. Fourth St. 15 25 85th Percentile 

Maclay Ave. Glenoaks Blvd. North City 
Limit 

30 35 85th Percentile 

 
Based on the survey results, these two (2) street segments are recommended for an increased 
speed based on 85th percentile speed threshold levels.  After reviewing the survey, it its 
recommended the Transportation and Safety Commission recommended that the City Council 
adopt the speed limit zones contained in the Engineering and Traffic Survey Report for Speed 
Limits 2021. 

 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
Funding for this survey was included in the City’s approved Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget. 

 
 
  



Consideration to Approve Citywide Engineering and Traffic Survey to Allow for Speed Radar 
Enforcement on City Streets 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Safety Commission review the findings and 
recommend City Council approve Engineering and Traffic Survey, allowing for the proper 
enforcements of speed limits in the City. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A. Engineering and Traffic Survey Report for Speed Limits 2021 



ATTACHMENT "A"















































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1222                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Carlos Hernandez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Matt Baumgardner, Director of Public Works 
 Patsy Orozco, Civil Engineering Assistant II 
 
Date:  November 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Update on Safe Routes to School Projects – Cycles 1 and 2 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational update on the Safe Routes to School Projects (Cycles 1 and 2) and provide 
direction to Staff, as necessary. 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
1. The Safe Routes to School Projects (Cycles 1 and 2) consists of safety improvements around 

the vicinities of eight elementary schools (three for Cycle 1 and five for Cycle 2), one day 
care (Cycle 2), and one middle school (Cycle 1). The proposed improvements include traffic 
calming devices such as perpendicular curb ramps, raised crosswalks, chicanes, chokers, 
pedestrian refuge islands, medians, bulb outs, lane reductions for drop-off/pick-up loading 
zones, high visibility crosswalks, bicycle lanes, advanced stop bars and legends, solar 
flashers, countdown signals and signage (see Exhibit “A” for improvement locations). 
 

2. In November 2007, the City was awarded a grant for the Federal Cycle 1 Safe Routes to 
School (SRTS) Program, based on its grant application.  The City was awarded $994,124 in 
Federal funds. 

 
3. In February 2009, the City was awarded a grant for the Federal Cycle 2 SRTS Program.  The 

City was awarded $999,850 in federal funds for the project. 
 

4. In June 2017, the City advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) for design services for both 
Cycle 1 and Cycle 2 projects. 

 
5. On September 18, 2017, two separate contracts for design services were awarded to David 

Evans and Associates, Inc. after review of submitted proposals and interviews with City 
staff. 

 



Update on Safe Routes to School Projects – Cycles 1 and 2 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 
ANALYSIS: 
 
The Safe Routes to School (SRTS) projects (Cycles 1 and 2) have been funded for several years 
now through federal grants administered by Caltrans. David Evans and Associates worked with 
staff to develop design plans that are based on a list of traffic calming measures that are 
promoted as part of the SRTS program. These measures are intended to reduce driving speeds 
and increase visibility of pedestrians and cyclists that are traveling along defined routes to 
schools. The overall goal is to create safe active transportation options for our children and 
families on their way to school each morning. 
 
The project has been on delay due to COVID-19, but Public Works engineering staff are aiming 
to get this project back on track, as funding could expire in the next few years if no progress is 
being made. Plans for the project are not currently complete and new staff in the Public Works 
department are involved. During review of the plans, it was determined that it would be 
important to seek community input on these traffic measures.  
 
It was critical to start with one particular traffic measure proposed in residential areas – the use 
of chicanes to narrow road width. Chicanes are semi-circular obstacles that are constructed on 
the street and jut outward to reduce the width of the vehicular travel lanes. They are often 
used as areas to plant trees. A good example of the use of chicanes in the City are those that 
you find on North Maclay Avenue between First and Eighth Streets. Chicanes have the ability to 
alter driving behavior due to reducing the width of travel lanes, especially when planted with 
trees. They are known to be effective at reducing travel speeds as a result of this width 
reduction. However, they result in the loss of on-street parking and tend to need more 
maintenance as litter and leaves can plug up the space between them and the sidewalk curb. If 
not maintained properly, drainage issues during storms may occur. 
 
Staff was mindful of these potential issues in residential areas when initially reviewing the 
plans.  Outreach was conducted with residents living near these proposed chicane locations 
(sections of Orange Grove Avenue, Fifth Street, and Brand Avenue) to seek their input. As 
expected, staff received a significant number of comments in opposition to the use of chicanes 
due to loss of on-street parking, as well as concern regarding the exacerbation of existing 
drainage issues.  Overall, staff had over eighty percent of the residents in these areas oppose 
the use of chicanes. It was clear to staff that these were not an ideal traffic calming measure to 
use in residential areas and they will be removed from the project. 
 
Next Steps on the SRTS project. 
Staff is reviewing the project elements and seeking to find the best measures that achieve the 
overall goal of creating safe options for children and families to travel to school each morning. 
The next steps for the project include: 
 



Update on Safe Routes to School Projects – Cycles 1 and 2 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

1) Identifying options that achieve SRTS safety goals, while also creating minimal impact to 
parking and drainage along these routes. 

2) Discussing the proposed project design changes with Caltrans so they can understand 
the need to modify what had been presented to them in the past due to concerns from 
the community. 

3) Conducting additional community engagement in the future to explain the redesigned 
project and making adjustments, as necessary, from this input. 

4) Returning to Transportation and Safety Commission and City Council in the future with a 
final design that focuses on all of these points. 

 
It is important to note that step 3 on additional community engagement has been and will 
continue to be a vital part of this process going forward.  

 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact related to the update on this project.   

 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Safety Commission receive and file this update 
report, discuss any project concerns, and provide direction to Staff, as necessary.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A. Safe Routes to School – Cycle 1 and Cycle 2 – Proposed Improvements and Locations from 

2017 



ATTACHMENT "A" 

San Fernando SRTS - Cycle 1 

Project Understanding (CYCLE 1 Safe Route to School) 

David Evans and Associates (DEA) has reviewed the City of San Fernando (City) scope of work for the 
Safe Routes to School Cycle 1 Projects (SRTS), and is prepared to provide the required engineering 
design, reports and field investigations to complete the improvement plan and specification documents. 
The services provided to the City will include completion and processing the certifications and checklists 
for the E-76 Construction Authorization and Construction Support in accordance with the Caltrans Local 
Assistance Procedures Manual. 

The City's SRTS Cycle 1 project encompasses 26 specific locations throughout the City in and adjacent 
to local school properties. The improvements at each location differ but in general will include: 
construction of raised curb bulb-outs, curb ramps, crosswalk enhancements, signage, traffic signal 
modifications, culvert drainage, and narrowing of the street sections at the intersection. 

Cycle 1 projects include street work around and within the Metrolink right-of-way and track property 
located southerly of the Mission City Trail at the Brand Blvd and Jesse St crossings. The services 
provided to the City for completion of the street design at the Metrolink crossings includes the 
coordination and permit reviews with the Metrolink RR Agency and UPRR property owners. 

The Cycle 1 project Locations include: 

1. Maclay Ave and Fifth Street
a. Add bulb out to 2 corners to cross Fifth St. on east side
b. Add 2 Double bulb outs to cross Maclay Avenue on west side (east side already has

them)
c. Install perpendicular curb ramps in the bulb outs
d. Install 4 perpendicular curb ramps to new double bulb outs to cross Maclay Avenue
e. Paint crosswalk legs in all 4 directions
f. Add countdown signals to cross Maclay Ave

g. Add advanced stop bars to both approaches of Maclay Ave and to southeast bound side
of Fifth St.

2. Brand Blvd and Library St
a. Add bulb outs to all 4 corners in all directions

b. Install perpendicular curb ramps in the bulb outs
c. Paint zebra stripe crosswalks in all 4 directions
d. Add advanced stop bars to all 4 approaches

3. Brand Blvd and Fifth St
a. Add bulb outs to all 4 corners in all directions
b. Install perpendicular curb ramps in the bulb outs
c. Paint zebra stripe crosswalks in all 4 directions
d. Add advanced stop bars to all 4 approaches

4. Fifth St and Hagar St
a. Add bulb outs to all 4 corners in all directions
b. Install perpendicular curb ramps in the bulb outs
c. Paint zebra stripe crosswalks in all 4 directions
d. Add advanced stop bars to all 4 approaches

5. Fifth St between Hagar St and Alexander St
a. Add chicanes to slow traffic

6. Fifth St and Alexander St
a. Paint zebra stripe crosswalks in all 4 directions

1 























ATTACHMENT "A" 

San Fernando SRTS - Cycle 2 

Project Understanding (CYCLE 2) 

David Evans and Associates (DEA) has reviewed the City of San Fernando (City) scope of work for the 
Safe Routes to School Cycle 2 Projects (SRTS), and is prepared to provide the required engineering 
design, reports and field investigations to complete the improvement plan and specification documents. 
The services provided to the City will include completion and processing the certifications and checklists 
for the E-76 Construction Authorization and Construction Support in accordance with the Caltrans Local 
Assistance Procedures Manual. 

The City's SRTS Cycle 2 project encompasses 18 specific locations throughout the City in and adjacent 
to local school properties. The improvements at each location differ but in general will include 

construction of raised curb bulb-outs, curb ramps, crosswalk enhancements, signage, traffic signal 
modifications, culvert drainage, and narrowing of the street sections at the intersection. 

The Cycle 1 project Locations include: 

1. Orange Grove Ave from 8th St to Glenoaks Blvd
a. Add chicanes to slow traffic

2. 8th St from Orange Grove Ave to Fremont St
a. Move curb and gutter over to add parkway buffer for students to slow cars, add safety

and make driveway crossings flat
3. Orange Grove Ave at 7th St

a. Add bulb outs to 6 crossings, all except NE an SE corners on 7th St where bus stops exist
b. Add double perpendicular curb ramps to bulb outs

4. Glenoaks Blvd at Orange Grove Ave - No Work This Intersection (Removed by City)
5. Glenoaks Blvd at Huntington St

a. Add bulb outs to cross Huntington St on both sides
b. Add double perpendicular ramps to all bulb outs

6. Glenoaks at Fermoore St

a. Add high visibility crosswalks to cross Fermoore St on north side
b. Add bulb outs to cross Fermoore St on north side

c. Add double perpendicular curb ramps to all north side
7. Glenoaks Blvd at Workman St

a. Add high visibility crosswalks to cross Workman St on both sides
b. Add bulb out to cross Workman St on both sides

c. Add double perpendicular curb ramps to all bulb outs
8. Glenoaks Blvd at Harps St

a. Add high visibility crosswalks to cross Harps St on both sides
b. Add bulb outs to cross Harps St on both sides
c. Add double perpendicular curb ramps to all bulb outs

9. Glenoaks Blvd at Alexander St
a. Add high visibility crosswalks to cross Alexander St on both sides
b. Add advanced yield bars to cross Glenoaks Blvd
c. Add overhead task lighting to illuminate crosswalk of Glenoaks Blvd
d. Add double perpendicular curb ramps to Alexander St bulb outs.

10. Glenoaks Blvd at Hagar St

a. Add high visibility crosswalks to cross Hagar St on both sides
b. Add double perpendicular curb ramps to all bulb outs

c. Add Single perpendicular curb ramps to bulb outs to cross Fermore (both sides)
11. Brand Blvd from Glenoaks Blvd to 4th St

1 


















	11-3-21 TSC
	Blank Sheet
	Minutes 9-1-21 TSC
	Blank Sheet
	TSC_Public Safety Ad Hoc Committee Update (11-3-21) AR & ATT A
	TSC_Public Safety Ad Hoc Committee Update (11-3-21) AR
	TSC_Public Safety Ad Hoc Committee Update (11-3-21) ATT A

	Blank Sheet
	TSC_Engineering and Traffic Survey 2021 (11-3-21) AR & ATT A
	TSC_Engineering and Traffic Survey 2021 (11-3-21) AR
	TSC_Engineering and Traffic Survey 2021 (11-3-21) ATT A

	Blank Sheet
	TSC_Update on Safe Routes to School Projects (11-3-21) AR & ATT A
	TSC_Update on Safe Routes to School Projects (11-3-21) AR
	TSC_Update on Safe Routes to School Projects (11-3-21) ATT A
	PW_ Design Services of SRTS Cycle 1 ( 9-18-17) ATT A_EXH A
	PW_ Design Services of SRTS Cycle 2 ( 9-18-17) ATT A_EXH A





